
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C lllCLE OFFICE CE:"TER . 25~0 Ill \1,\ RO 0 ,\ K BOl'LEVAIW 

T ALL,\11,\ . SEE, F LORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

August 21, 2017 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Margo A. DuVal, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 1/11.-fj ~ 

Docket No. 20160175-GU- Petition for review and determinat ion on the project 

construction and gas transportation agreement between NUl Utilities, Inc. d/b/a 

City Gas Company of Florida and Florida Crystals Corporation, and approval of 

an interim service aJTangement. 

On August 14, 2017, Florida City Gas (FCG) filed its Executed Amended and Restated Gas 

Transportation Agreement (ON 07058-20 17), along with a Request for Confidential 

Classification (ON 07057-20 17). Docket No. 20160 175-GU is currently closed and must be 

reopened so that the Prehearing Officer may issue an order addressing PCG's Request fo r 

Confidential Classification. 

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel requests that Docket o. 20160 175-Gobe r~o 
that the appropriate filings may be made. ~~ 
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